PREMIER'S OFFICE
SASKATCHEWAN

fegina, February 17, 1930.

The Right Honourable . L. Maeckenzie King,
Prime Minister of Canads,
Ottewa, Ontario.
Dear Mr. Kingt

I am enclosing herewith & form of Agreement
suggested by my Government in connection with the Natural
Resources cuestion. You will see that the Alberte agree-
ment has been substentially adhered to. Sections 21, 22
and 25 are new sections and refer to the period between
1870 and 1908, As you know our House is in session and
we would like to have the necessary legislation brought
down before prorogation.

If this agreement is satisfactory would you
kindly wire me and we shéll arrange to adjourn the House
on Fridey, February 28th. Ve could reach Ottawa by
Sunday night, March 2nd, and if convenient could go into
conference with your Government on Monday and Tuesday,
¥arch 3rd and 4th.

Yours feithfully,

(8gd) J. T. M. Andersen
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